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October 29, 1987

United. States
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Attention: Ellis W. Merschoff, Chief
-Vendor Inspection Branch

Subject: Docket #99900378/87-01

Gentlemen:

This is in respouse to your letter of October 1, 1987.

Enclosed is a copy of a memorandum dated October 21, 1987 from David Jackson, III,.
Chief Engineer, Newton Products, on this subject. This memo indicates corrective
action being taken, which we trust will be satisfactory to the Commission. ;

1

Thank you.for your cooperation in this matter.
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Ver rthyours, !
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N. E. Swanson
President

NES:ami
Enc.

cc: B. E. Kovarik
E. L. Laskowski
D. Jackson, III
B. Pettrey
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Bec.ause nothing else works better.
,

'DATE: 10-21-87
.

TO:- E. Laskowski VP ENG.

FROM: D. Jackson III CH. ENG.

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO THE NRC 1987 AUDIT (99900378/87-01)
,

_

In accordance with ot r N.S.P. requirement I am forwarding my En-
gineering Department response to the two NRC audit findings.

FINDINGS

The first finding was failure to hold the yearly indoctrination
seminar. This seminar will be held on October 26, 1987. To
prevent recurrence this item will be reviewed on our yearly audit
checklist.

The second finding was for having one calibration tag improperly
marked with the same date for the date calibrated as for next due
date for calibration. The calibration file card was then reviewed
by the auditor and was found to be correct. The calibration tag
was then corrected that same day. No other occurences were noted.
It is our opinion that this was an anomaly, and no further action
is required.

Both the above findings are considered closed by my Engineering
Department. )
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David Jackson III l

Chief Engineer-Newton Products |

pc: NUC FILE j
B.Kovarik G.M. |,
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J.Bendokaitis N.P.C.
B. Pettrey Q.A.
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